RSU 63 School Renovation Revolving Fund Bond Hearing
Tuesday, October 13, 2020
6:00pm
Holbrook Middle School

And

RSU 63 Special Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, October 13, 2020
6:30 pm
Holbrook Middle School
Agenda

Remote Dial In: 1-240-650-3906 PIN: 453968308#

Call Meeting to Order

Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Approval of Amended Minutes for September 14, 2020 Special Board Meeting
Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations
1. Paper Cups from Members of the Holden Police Department
2. Water Bottles and Tissues

Presentation: BIRCH Project with UMaine and National Institute of Health to Support the Well-Being of
Middle and High School Students (Superintendent Susan Smith)

Questions and Comments from the Board
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

Budget and Finance Committee: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 5:00pm, Holbrook Middle School
RSU 63 SRRF Bond Hearing: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00pm, Holbrook Middle School
Facilities Advisory Committee Meeting: Wednesday, October 15, 2020, Holbrook Library

Board Meeting: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

ON=

Budget and Finance
1. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent’'s Report
RSU #63 Chair's Report

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal)

Old Business
1. Policy Committee

New Business
1. Corona Relief Funds (CRF) Round Two
2. Parent Teacher Conferences
3. Superintendent Evaluation and Contract Negotiation Process

RSU 63 Special Board Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2020
Page 1 of 2



Personnel Actions
1. Appointments
a. Krystal Baillargeon — Long Term COVID-19 Substitute, Eddington
b. Gayle Middleton - Technology Integration Support
¢. Michael Revel — Technology Support
2, Resignations
a. Heather Grass — Substitute
b. David Randall - Long Term COVID-19 Substitute, Holbrook
Retirement - None
Reassignments - None
Elections - None
Searches
a. Grade 7 ELA Teacher
b. Ed Tech 1l or lil at Eddington
¢. COVID-19 Custodian at Holbrook
d. Substitutes (Teachers, Ed Techs, Drivers, Custodians)

ULl ol

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to fully
participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429,

RSU 63 Special Board Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2020
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting
Date: September 14, 2020
Location: Holbrook Middle School and Remotely
Minutes
Remote Dial In Phone Number: 1-414-909-2329 PIN: 426922820

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Present:

Town of Holden: John Hutchins, Cherie Faulkner, Heather Charity, and Holly Whitmore
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban

Town of Eddington: Steve Carr and Robin James

RSU 63 Board Member Excused Absent:
Town of Eddington: Charles Barker, Jr.

Chair, John Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.
A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Heather Charity to approve the amended minutes for the August 10,
2020 Special Board Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Robin James to approve the minutes for the August 24, 2020 Board
Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Robin James with a second by Linda Graban to approve the minutes for the August 25, 2020
Facilities Advisory Comrmittee Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Questions and Comments from the Board: None

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

0ld Business:

Updated Regarding Start of the 2020-2021 School Year: Superintendent Susan Smith provided Suicide

Prevention Pamphlets to all Board Members. She advised all staff participate in the mandatory training every
five years. With the increased risk during the pandemic, live training was provided on August 25, 2020.

District-wide committees have been busy developing plans to meet the needs of students and staff. The
search continues for Long Term Ed Tech substitutes. Eastern Maine Community College is offering Boot
Camps for Ed Techs and Substitutes to assist with the high demand of these positions. Schedules are being
adjusted for Ed Techs and Substitutes to allow Teachers to provide more instruction for remote students.

A Memorandum of Understanding is being developed with the Teachers Association. Superintendent Smith
has reached out for lega! advice on a few items. Discussion will resume next week.

Nine staff members and Superintendent Smith will be participating in the Cultural Competence Institute
training hosted by Maine School Management Association (MSMA). Training consists of ten sessions over ten
months on cultural bias. Information, resources, and strategies will be shared with the Student Success
committee to develop ways to incorporate with our curriculum.

Student enrollment is consistent with last year’s enrollment. First year homeschool enrollment is a little
higher than last year at this time, Child care does not appear to be an issue for families at this time, Bus
transportation is heavier on Pod B days than Pod A. We are assisting Brewer with their United Technology
Center student transportation needs. Adult chairs have been received at Holbrook and Holden; Eddington is
still waiting. Student desks are expected to arrive Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at Holden and Eddington.
Cots have been ordered for Eddington. We have enough PPE on hand, but are ordering additional supplies.

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2020
Page 1 of 3



DRAFT

We are waiting on face shields, additional hand sanitizer and stands, gowns, and read-my-lips masks.
Technology continues to have an issue on Pod A days at Holbrook. George has been able to reboot the server
and steps are being taken to figure out the issue. Technology Committee is meeting on Wednesday,
September 16, 2020. They are tasked with brainstorming ways to improve virtual teaching with students (ie.
videoconferencing). On Demand Tutoring (TutorMe) is set up and ready for students. We are waitingon a
signed contract with language to include following FERPA and COPPA laws.

Building walk throughs have been completed weekly. We are ready to start moving students slowly to
“Green” status. The gradual move will begin Monday, September 21, 2020 with Grades One, Three, and Five.
Discussion took place on why all grades could not return to all in-person instruction. Cherie Faulkner asked
what the rational was on deciding what grades return and how was it fair to families. Superintendent Smith
advised transportation, desks, staff, teacher input, class size, and classroom size were all factors in the
transition. Students who are currently remote will stay all remote until the end of the first trimester. Steve
Carr added if the District doesn’t have the supplies needed, they can't safely return all students at the same
time. John Hutchins added the Board agreed from the beginning, this would be a slow return to all in-person
instruction to ensure the safety of our students and staff. Linda Graban stated she is glad the district is
moving forward with returning students but is concerned about starting some grades and not others. She
asked if there are any legal concerns. Superintendent Smith stated there was no legal concerns and many
districts are starting school or returning students in this same process. Superintendent Smith advised more
work is needed on classroom size and reworking learning space at Holbrook along with the need for desks in
order to return grades six through eight to all in-person instruction. She is hopeful to have plans ready in the
next few weeks. Holly Whitmore asked what else was needed to return grades six through eight.
Superintendent Smith stated counter tops may need to be removed from some classrooms to create more
space, plans for utilizing the gym and auditorium, and staff. Ms. Whitmore asked if students in these grades
would be able to return in the next three weeks. Superintendent Smith advised a plan would be ready in the
next three weeks, but not likely for students to return that quickly.

Linda Graban asked if sports would be offered. Superintendent Smith advised the priority is to get students
back for all in-person learning. Extra-curricular activities are being discussed, but will not be sport teams.
The Holbrook Rec asked about using the school facilities and Superintendent Smith denied. We received a
stern reminder from the insurance company on the risk associated with sports during the pandemic.

Holly Whitmore asked what has been added for remote instruction. Superintendent Smith advised the
Technology Committee is meeting Wednesday, September 15, 2020 to discuss options. Teachers are not
comfortable with live streaming. The TutorMe program was purchased as an option for remote learning,
Tracy Roberts, Holden Resident stated she is very pleased to see student start moving to all in-person
instruction and how creative teachers have been with out of the box thinking and appreciates the plans
forward movement. She is disappointed it will take several weeks for all students to return. Superintendent
Smith advised it was due to class sizes, desks have not all been received yet, transportation concerns,
classroom space, and class size. She also stated there have been some smaller problems they have been
working through.

New Business:

Synchronized Instruction: Superintendent Smith advised the all remote “Red” schedules were in the Board
Packet. George Cummings, RSU 63 Technology Director provided a handout outlining synchronized learning
challenges. Heather Charity stated she would like to see more video instruction for remote students and
accountability. She feels students need mandatory class time to connect with teachers for instruction. John
Hutchins stated he assumed it would be more cost effective to invest in more ed techs to help free up teachers
for live instruction to remote students. He asked if the Board wanted to form a committee to focus on
improving remote instruction or add Board members to the Technology Committee. Holly Whitmore stated
she does not want to take teachers away from in person instruction for student at school and felt
asynchronized instruction was the best way to provide live instruction to all students. Mr. Hutchins advised
teachers are still navigating this new school year. Itis taking them longer to create lesson plans as they now
have two lessons to plan (in-person and remote). Patience is key. David Norman, Holden resident asked how

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2020
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

we could speed up the process for remote learning as December is right around the corner and we cannot
wait too long. Superintendent Smith recommended having the Board join the Technology Committee and the
committee meet every two weeks rather than monthly. She stated she is confident plans will come together.

Teacher and Administrator Professional Growth and Performance Evaluation Pilot: Superintendent Smith
advised changes have been made to the State Laws governing Teacher and Administrator Professicnal
Growth and Performance Evaluation. The District is going to pilot some changes and bring the results to the
Board at a later date for further discussion and implementation.

Van Proposals: Van proposals were due and opened today. Budget and Finance Committee reviewed the
proposals at their meeting today. As the van will be purchased with COVID-19 grant funding the lowest bid
must be accepted. Hermon Motor Company has provided a proposal for two different vans, same year and
make, different models and mileage, for the same price of $18,350.00. Steve Carr, Budget and Finance
Committee Chair recommends Jake Morgan, Facilities and Transportation Director view and test drive the
vehicles to decide which one is the best fit.

Motion by Linda Graban with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve the van proposal from Hermon Motor
Company for a 2019 Dodge Grand Caravan in the amount of $18,350.00,
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Dates of Next C ittee Meeting:
Technology Committee Meeting: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 3:30pm, Holbrook Middle School
Facilities Advisory Committee Meeting: Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle Schooel
Board Meeting: Monday, September 28, 2020 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle Schoo!

Board Workshop: Monday, September 28, 2020 at 7:00pm, Holbrook Middle School with Eileen King
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: October 13, 2020 at 5:00pm, Holbrook Middle School

School Renovation Revolving Fund Bond Hearing: October 13, 2020 at 6:00pm, Holbrook Middle School

Additional Questions and Comments from the Public: David Norman, Holden resident stated he does not

want the Bangor technology issues to get in the way of this Boards decision because the students here need
better remote instruction,

Questjons and Comments from the Board: None.

Adjournment: At 8:25pm, motion by Heather Charity with a second by Steve Carr to adjourn the meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,
Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Special Board Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2020
Page 3 of 3



Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

T0O: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS
FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: REPORT FOR SPECIAL BOARD MEETING, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020

Please Note:

The Public Hearing regarding our School Renovation Revolving Fund Bond will begin
at 6:00pm on Tuesday, October 13 in the Holbrook Gym.

The Board Meeting will begin after the Public Hearing, at approximately 6:30pm.

BIRCH Project
Holbrook will be partnering with the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and Dr. Rebecca

Schwartz-Mette, Associate Professor at the University of Maine, for the Building
Interpersonal Resilience and Community Health (BIRCH) Project. Dr. Schwartz-Mette
participated in our panel discussion this summer and has worked closely with RSU 63,
helping establish the FRIENDS program here. The BIRCH Project is a multi-year NIH
grant that facilitates partnerships with Maine’s middle and high schools for the purposes
of supporting the social, emotional, and academic health of adolescents. The BIRCH
Project involves two phases. The first phase involves research to better understand how
to build adolescent resilience and enhance well-being. This information will directly
inform the second phase of the project, which includes the development of prevention
and intervention efforts to support the health of students at Holbrook. Permission from a
parent or guardian is required for students to participate in the research phase of the
project.

Coronavirus Relief Funds {CRF) - Round 2
At this point, we are projecting about $1,000 of CRF #1 funds to be remaining. We will

look at salary expenditures and purchases closely so we use all of CRF #1 to meet needs
created by COVID-19. Round 1 funds were designated for a van, technology, supplies, and
staffing needed for students to return to at-school learning. Like Round 1, Round 2 funds
must be spent, products delivered, and projects completed by December 31, 2020. The
draft budget for CRF #2 funds was developed by the RSU 63 Administrators with input
from our teachers. Priorities include technology and clerical support, a divider and other
equipment needed to use large spaces (cafeteria and gym) at Holbrook for classroom
instruction, storage “sheds” so tables and other items that cannot currently be used can
be removed from classrooms and gyms, opening those spaces for instruction and student
use. Other planned purchases include additional supplies (for remote instruction, recess,
and music) as well as items and equipment that can be used for students to be outdoors
more frequently. The CRF #2 budget will be reviewed during the Budget and Finance
Committee Meeting and discussed at the Board Meeting. We are working hard to draft

202 Kidder Hill Road. Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu63.org (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

the initial CRF 2 budget. We are obtaining estimates, quotes, and product availability. I

will send Board members the draft budget prior to October 13t%, Qur application must be
finalized and submitted no later than October 15™. There are many rules and regulations
around CRF. Additional information can be found at https://www.maine.gov/doe/covid-

19/caresact

Parent-Teacher Conferences

Video conferences are being scheduled for parents to meet with teachers on Wednesday,
October 28 from 3:30pm until 6:00pm, Thursday, October 29% from 12:00pm until
6:00pm, and Friday, October 30% from 8:00am ~ 3:00pm. This year, Friday is usually a
planning day for teachers and an all-remote day for students. Friday, October 30t will
not be a student day. Thursday, October 29t is scheduled to be an early release day
(12:00pm) for all students. With Friday, October 30t being a half-day of conferences for
K-5 and full day of conferences for our teachers of PreK and Grades 6-8, we are working
on solutions to provide teachers with planning time during the week. That week,
teachers will be planning and preparing for Parent-Teacher Conferences and they need
time to plan for the following week.

Superintendent Evaluation and Contract Negotiation Process
Please see the attached Policy GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent. This

policy calls for an executive session in October (scheduled for Monday, October 26t) and
another in November (scheduled for Monday, November 16). Community members
were surveyed last year, so this year staff will need to be surveyed. | suggest the RSU 63
Teachers’ Association be asked to help with that process.

My contract with RSU 63 ends this coming June. Maine law (20-A MRSA section 1051)
requires school boards to meet to elect a superintendent “no later than December 31st of
the year preceding the expiration of the superintendent's contract.” Conversations about
next year will need to occur either in public or in executive session before the end of
December.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsubl.org (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




RSU #63

1. NEPN/NSBA Code: GCBI

2. Title: Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent

3. Author:

4. Replaces Policy: Policy GCBI

5. Date Approved: 06/18/2018 RSU #63

6. Previously Approved: 01/25/2016

7. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

8. Responsible for Review: Board of Directors/Policy Committee

9. Date Reviewed: 06/18/2018 Board of Directors
04/03/2018 Policy Committee

j- References:

Cross References: Policy CB-Superintendent of Schools
Policy CB-R ~ Duties & Responsibilities of
the Superintendent
Policy CBD-Superintendent’s Contract
20-A MRSA section 1051
k. Narrative:

The Superintendent of Schools reports to and provides services to the RSU #63 Board of
Directors (the Board). The Board is responsible for conducting an annual evaluation of the
Superintendent with the objective of determining the Superintendent’s accomplishments of the
previous year, the areas needing improvement, and to set priorities for the coming year. The
primary purpose of the evaluation will be to effect improvements in administrative leadership
and, subsequently, improvements in the school unit. This written evaluation will be considered
the sole and official evaluation of the Superintendent.

Maine law (20-A MRSA section 1051) requires the Superintendent’s employment be considered
no later than December 31st of the year preceding the expiration of his/her contract; earlier
consideration is the Board’s option. [fit is the last year of the contract with the Superintendent,
the evaluation process will include a decision by the Board whether or not to enter into a new
contract with the Superintendent.

I. Guidelines:

A. The Superintendent will be involved in the development of the standards with which s/he
will be evaluated or appropriate to her/his operations. {See “Superintendent Evaluation
Form,” attached as Exhibit A.)

B. The evaluation will be at a scheduled time and place, in Executive Session, with a
quorum of the Board present and completed by the end of November.

C. The evaluation will include four sections (a written evaluation, data from
community/staff survey, assessment data, and an action plan with goals).

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Page 1 of 2



1L

118

September
1. Data Regarding Community and Staff Relations - In September, the Board Chair will

begin to collect this data on a rotating basis, from the community one year and from
District staff the following year. The Superintendent will be involved in the
development of the survey questions.

2. Board members will prepare their “Superintendent Evaiuation Form™ and will provide
it to the Board Chair prior to the October Evaluation/Executive Session. The
Superintendent Evaluation Form is attached as Exhibit A. Each component of the
written evaluation, prepared by the Board, relating to the administration of the school
unit and major components considered essential to its success must be rated from 1 to
4. 1 meaning Ineffective, 2 meaning Partially Effective, 3 meaning Effective, and 4
meaning Highly Effective.

QOctober
1. The Superintendent will provide the assessment data and results of the District-Wide
Student Learning Objectives (SLO) from the previous year.

2. During an Evaluation/Executive Session, the Board will reach consensus on the
written evaluation to be presented to the Superintendent (usine the Superintendent
Evaluation Form).

3. During an Evaluation/Executive Session the data and the evaluation will be reviewed
and discussed with the Superintendent. Individual Board members may address any
additional or different, and by definition “minority opinion” or issue, he/she wishes
with the Superintendent. This need nat be limited 1o the items that appear on the
evaluation form because no form or set of guidelines can encompass the totality of the
Superintendent’s responsibility.

November

1. During an Executive Session at the next Board meeting (typically November), the
Superintendent will present an action plan for discussion. This will include his/her
designated areas for focus, objectives, and goals for professional growth in the
coming year. The Board and Superintendent will set official goals and objectives for
the ensuing year.

An overall rating at 3 or above will be required for an increase in compensation for the
following contract but does not obligate the Board to increase compensation.

With the permission of the Board, a new Superintendent, who did not take office until July 1
of any fiscal year, may have her/his first annual evaluation during the fall of the year
following the Superintendent’s initial employment - in essence after eighteen (18) months of
employment,

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

Superintendent Evaluation Form

Understanding that the Superintendent will have different relationships with various
Board members because of the various foci assigned committees and special projects,
individual Board members will only submit ratings on their “Superintendent Evaluation”
for those areas on the evaluation form with which they have genuine knowledge and/or
experience.

Areas with which a Board member has no knowledge, or with which the Superintendent
has had no responsibility or involvement, are to be rated N/A. Any rating of 1 or 4 will be
accompanied with specific examples supporting the rating.



g Jo T a9ed

(ebesaay) Sugey AoBajen

‘sagunyodda

ayl w aapead §)

w pasjosun faaoe 5|

POAJOAU| AllEWIUNL S

Buneotu ‘asue Aay)
“__.__Momc._“.“”moo uSym senunuoddo | YuawdoRasp pieoq
Aq wowdorena \uawdoisaep  noge uoneuuoiy) i | ‘Juswdoaap pE0q
Euha moumzooma meoq butpseba slaquisw sapinasd ajowasd Luseog wawdoleasg pieog
Aisnonuuod U BLLOUL Lm ‘DAYSE UBUAA
pue Ajaanpy slaquIaw sapvaud
‘sauoud Aoyod "sewyod ousip ‘satayod puisip
Pue spaau puisIP JO uonasnsiukLpe jo uohensiuywupe -Aopod jdope
jo _._oamc-_.:w.um. puE uonepuSWWOdA) | pue uojlepuslodas | o pebannoywm | Juowaajean) Aaglod
o ‘juawdoteasp oyl | yuswdoessp ey w | suoisep sayep

‘Bupueisspun
aInsua o) s1Iaquaw ||

"SI9guawW O}
dn-moy|0) |RUCISEII0

‘sIamsuesuoysenb
eaajas jo pasudde

‘pRIBMSUB Ajaies

O} UONEDUNUIUIOD Ylm e SIeqUIW suopsany) pieog
Aybnosoy) pasamsue W passappe fle You Jng ‘passmsue ase suonsenb pueog
ale suonsenb pueog
ae suolisanb pieog : ae suoisanb peog
‘suoIsPep paunojul “papnjoul : "epuate bupiebe
@yew 0) J8pIo | SI UO(FBLL O} Ul Bl uoeuuojul Joud
co:“Eo._:__ m:ﬂ“nmam .m..__—..__o....n:w . Buoddns apnpu | Aug Inouym sGunsaw punaiByseg
) M _umu_ o T apaoyd | huOP pue ‘Sjeidwodur | e aAle sraquIayy pue sjepaey
: : S ‘papi ae sjeyajew bBujesy ‘8|qejeAr jualEe
ae sjeusiew bunesyy are s|euaIEpy sieusiew Buneey
. "SONpqISUoaSa) . .
sappqIsuodsas i
i s3] uuopad ‘saqisucdsa sy .
S usoped Aew p os Aew 1 us papasu uuopad o) preoq ey senuqisuodsa
uopEUNUALICD Jenbay Se uofeuuo)ul 10} yroypp ¥ Sujew s) wwoped o) speau tojjomaoju
‘syeudardde yum i . el e PIBOQq B} UCHBULO)UL o il
SULIDIL S12QUSL areudasdde PaLULIo)U SIDQWIGW a d
p mo_ .u s anmm UM PauLoju awos Auo sdaay| Ui spiaid jou ssoQ
REoq) A eoq ay) sdaay
sjuswwed pue Bugey (v} sapaayg Ay (e) aapoey3  |{z) eanoayg Aneued| (1) eapssyeu

suopejay pieog 'y

W04 uopeniea3 Juapuaupadng




9

Jo z aded

(eBesony) Bugey AioBayen

‘sjueAe Jo leuea

Apunwwon

AT TS
ay)] jo uagaw

Jo sueaw anjews)e |
opinad o) sypom

S8 ANUnuauog ay) ym

VDI ENUMINIOD Aem

uaum Ajuo uoneuuopu| ‘e|qepeae Alpeal |,us|
deudaidde sapanig

2 spueny ‘Alurunuos FOPv— RSP
BY} JO SIBqWaw
E;M__amﬁuw&m £q siqeyoeaidde € 1e ‘gqswA 5| Aq siqepeaidde | SlHaeUdE0.ddy
pue 8|qIsiA S| pue a|qistA s) 10U B{QISIA J3YYBU §)
“B1palu o) saGedua SR L ay} E_Bm_.m_ﬂ..“_maooo cmiﬂmhwohcmz ] suopejay e
Aleaioe pue sajeu| { PwsIp 3Y) Sa10WALY i s an ust | ow mu_mu_:u on.u.: REYEY BIpSi
"Apunuwod
P14 W 1981102 ajepdwdde ‘payse
Ajununsoy

1M UOARIUNIILLOY)

ey} jo ebeun aanisod e
sajowosd pue sppalaugd

10WEIp 8y jo abews
anpsod e spslaug

pue ‘sjendudde
SE 'uoeoiunuwaroy | TOMI S88S Kemiay
syees Ajealoy
Jousip ‘papadxa se D 8t B1owad .
PUISip ayy ay 1oulsIp S

Aaapoe Luseoq syt noge aanebou s|

(1) aanvayeu|

suswwes pue Bupey

{+} aap2aya Ay

{t) aansepa

(2) aansaya Atened

SuOReIaY AJUNUIL0Y) g

uuo4 uoienjeas Juapusalupadng



9 Jo £ a8ed

{eBeaaay) Bupey LcBayen

‘way Awoud . d .
saswossey | Rbumng |iepads puy Sueibmig] _S8URING e
pue sbupyng em” 1/sbulpIng _M_oa p " Emen_o__m SIS WOPIBS NIFISIA
] o1 spsia seinBay USIA upng je y ]
TSmsIp
ay) 0) uonedydde
13y} safeinooua . ; Jauuew Aeiyque
puE a/qepeAE Anunpoddo Ajluelsisuco ue g pIsEsUca
Buwy yoes Jo; pesn jJou s 1ng
}jels 1s8q ay) spiusas . e sany s0/pue juaugnIdey
N ssaoaud Juawnruoas aoeyd W 5) ssesand
Aoy Qunpoddo ssaoaud Jusluy o
Busy yoee BULO) B SMOf04 JUALYIDE |BULIO} v 21D} Ou 1 sayy
10y ssanaid Juawynsal
|BULIO) & SMOoYoS
‘sips Gupjew-uoistyep "SS@I0NS 4181}
pue ‘diysiapes| amsue o} yoddns ‘Aluoyine 'sudnesado 1sIp g2
‘ymasb [pumissajaud sepinaid uay) pue mc_me.co_mtwn_ 19A0 j0NU0Y |euosied sapng Jo uopeBajeq
J9150) g Jeu; SBIGE Nay wywm | (eu) SUIBIES INq ‘YeIS | SUIBIWER ‘Sapnp
fess o) Aqisuodsar |jyess o) saumqisuodses| o) sapnp sejebejeq ajeGatep juseog
sajefisjaQ sajebajag
‘pajowand pue “Amenreduy "Se1q g pajpuey aq

pessnosip Ajpuinal
ale sapyod |auvuosiay
'siajew jpuucsiad
uw aaoeaid st jey)

pue ‘uoliaIsIp
'ssaune} "LHualsisuod
Y sIael
|euucsiad ssappe

*Ajue)s|suoD
paydde jou
S| ¥ Inq ‘pays|gelsa
uUlaq Sey wasAs v

Aew suonenys awog
Jauuew 1UsISISUeD
2 W s1ajjew
|euuosiad sjpuey

Slone |8UI0SIa

walsAs e saysyqelsy | o) pasn si waeysds v O] WasAs ou 5) aayy
‘slejjew juepodwt N s1ajpew &ie TS
Jo pawuojur Agenunuod n”“_ vepodw) Jo pausoju e m:@E uc_ M.._ wa Mﬁ SuUSHeauUNWIWoY
wejsAs & saysyqeisgy | PRV IET Al uuessucou sy §9° 4usecg
Ssjuaunuo) pue Hugey (v) aanseya Aubiy (¢t} aanoay3 (2) @apoay3 Allemed] (1) aapsayey)
SAIYSUOREIDY §JE1S *D

WO UoReneA] JUspuajuLIdng




9 jo tr 98eq

{efvsoay) Bugey fLiobajes

‘saanaeiqo sbury
-Guo] pue sieipawLy
J23W O} yeas
|pue sjeoB pusip uodn
paseq painquisip
BIE SBUNCSEY

‘saanoelqo ereIpBLALL
198U O] }895 pue
sjeob 1ouysip vodn
paseq pajnquisip

e seunosay

‘spagu
aleipawi j@aw
0} }98W 0} peleIoYE
ae sanmnosay

‘spaeu PusIp

O uOl RIBPSUDD

INoyIm pejeagje
ae sanossy

UORRIO|IY B3INOSaY

‘Bupun; aunsas o}
veld papalad B umm
‘ainjn} By) L saiypoe)

aaqidw 0) paau

ay) pue sbuippng

JO Snjejs Juaund
sepnpuw ‘ece|d sy uejd
juswabeuew sanyoey

‘aniny ay) w sepve)
Aup aacudun 0} peau
ay) pue s6uipgng aLy
10 SRIB)S JUaLnD sy
sapniow jey) sseid w
st ueyd Juswabeuew
saniioe} y

‘SISBq papaau
-Se UR U0 passappe
@IE SaNss| ‘pejea)
1ou st ued e Ing
“Apetusyul passnasip
8Ie SpasU sale

‘popaau falnjosqge
uaym pauuopad
A|lu0 51 BOUBUIIWIEN
‘pajealn jou
5 uejd yuswabeuew
selypoe; v

wewabeuep Ajjaes

‘sabueyo
Aue jo suonesyues
Y] JO UOISENDSIP LMW
pepinaid uoEULICjLE

'SNIE}S [EPUBUY
pue 156pnq au
Bunuasuoa peoq ay

"peEOq
ay) Aq paysenba
SE SJUNCIZE |elouey)y

‘ipne [enuue sy} ypm

1deoxe pieoq auy O)
Lo BUL OjUI RIOLBLY)

suoday 1ebipng

S 80UEjBq ¥ "BlEp
pue uopeuuojuy ebues
-Bug| pue Juawund yYioq

UCHBULIOJW JUaLmD
SOl ay) pauepsUoD

3yl jJaow 0)
196png ey} abeuew
pue dojaaep o)

s1106pnq ayy -panuy
s) abpemouy 1a6pnq

teueuyAieiabpng | o) suoday Aueinbay | jo smers aur spoday | wodasjussog
10 may weisuoy
Ayuninwco — .
a.M_MM.. nw“w_we suiorsqsuodsas | IS | owsip our jo spesu
pue m:.-ﬁﬂ.“.__w }O Spaau Aleasy uewas pue D—” h%“ﬂ_ EM_EEQ UaunD UoNEeIBPISUCD
ainyn) pue Juauno Sjuapn}s Jo spaau _— mLo_m_umn_. .moq.ﬁm_ ojul Bupnjey
o1 198w 0} JyBnos | S0 193w o) bnos 5 eosy srapeuy | POUMM pabauew asuruajUlERY pue
8auejeq v "ejep pue ; : pue padojaasp  |juswdoleaag 1a6png

pue sadeod s, juapuajuuedng
1apIsSu0Od pue aandead e suoioe jaBpng SyIom Juapusiupadng
ale suopoe jabpng
sjuewwos pue Bupey () eanvag3 AyBiH {£) aansey3 (2) eanooy3 Ajienied| (1) aapseysu)

asueUl{ pue ssauisng ‘g

wJio4 yonenjeas uapuajupadng




g jo § adey

"186png ay w

pajeya st fiuoud suy|
JUIWIABIYOE JUBPRIS . . fwoud ey Lus
|5unasdun uo suoispep oHjstp PUISIP Ayl iy [uawaseiye Juspnig
. saseq .ﬂoﬁr Yl uiyim apew  jepew suoisioap epnB)  'suonessdo Aep
01 s1y) saleumuwoy | SUOISIO9P sepinb shAemje Jou saop -orAep Buigiuiew | sjuepms uo snsog
Aarsisuas pue Juepoduw| s INQ "WaIwod e | pUE JotsIp
pue Awoud doy | 1URUSAIYIE apMIS | juswaasiyoe wapniS § oy jo Juswebeuew
a1 5 Juswanaiyon 8y} UD §) SNJO4

JU3IPNE 5338ig

‘suopezivefio pue
sdnab jeuoissayaid

Ul Ajamioe sajedipipeg ue mﬁm_m__“mhmn._w_m:oo
TSP BY) JO Wauaq um 4 'sanunpoddo ‘sajiunpoddo
Y1 104 Bunwes) mau _.mca_mmo.o_a Spusily awdojaaap Wswdojaaap
sy} Aidde o) aiqe s SaMge |eudissejaid levoissajad swos u jeuoissayaud up Waweacidurjias
pue jeuosiad

‘saniiqe jeugissajoud
pue jeuosiad
uodn aacidun pue
wea) o} syaas Apafieg

uodn eaasduy sajedoived foussey | ejedowed jou sao(]

pue Wea) o] sYa8g

‘seonoerid js9q
B
uiuauHdu s oinsp Wway) ssnasip 0) *EIEP/ O)U} 40§ SiBY0
B4} MOy SUIO LM 8iqe s{ pue 'sweifad | uo saey 'sweibad swierbod
SIEJNUNMLLIOD 0] 588T : : ofipo|mouy
‘sweboud jeuconisus |EUDIarUISul JBUONIOMNUISW JuBLND |BuonRaTUIS Jeuo|ssojosd
JUALND M POALCD Juauns jo abpapouy | )o sjqesabpawouy | wauno jo aremeun s
pue om.ua_sos_ SIBRISUCWE(] Ieymailuos s|
SeIRNSUoWSQ
Sjuawwe) pue Bupey (v} oanoayz Ajybeyy {€£) eapoey3 _E aapoay3 Anepaed| (1) eapaayau;
djysI1opea] jeuospond) sur ‘g

LD UDJIEN[BA] Juapuatuuadng




g ;0 9 adey

(ebeioay} Guney AsoBoien

S)uepnIS
JNG JO SpBau By
Sjaaut pue SpIEpURS
8)els ey} o) paubye
S WNNULAD 8y ans
g o) sseaad manal
Buiob-uo ue s aray)

‘SpIEpUB)S
a|e)s ay) lesw
0] sxaas jey) ase|d
S WNNDWNS ¢

‘UONBUIPIOOD
ou 10 ey
St AIBUYL WNN3UND
uMo AL} suyap
0} SIaYDRD} SMOJ|Y

“ousip sy u Awoud
£ ], UsS! Wn[n3atung

WMo

JUBLIBABIYDE JUBPN)S
BSeaU 0] PAUIRISAS
ale pue seob

JUBWBAIIYIE
epnis Suiseanw
pemoy poratfuey

‘samunypoddo
gjgepear ucdn paseq

JuawaAQItkyl UMO
ey} 50} Iyqisuodsay

sieob uua) Buoyuoys
10 wawdojeaep
au) salemar)
pue w sasanog

ayj 10 s|eob una)
-poys jo Juawudojaaep
Y| sejemey

ae)s Gunuawsidun
Aq pauljep aie sjeow)

oD BAS ISP PIEMO} ale 1ey) sanunpoddo passyo ase swesbed Em SJagualy uawdojeanq smg
gjqejieae uodn paseq e pepiaaid ) us)
pajafve) ave swaibud paiayo aie swesbod juswdojsrap o1 Wwewdojoasp jeis
yuawdojoasp yers JeiidoeAsp yeig
"5|e0b esay]
ysydwonae o} yebipng ‘sjeoB asoy)
8U) UM SauN0os 198lU 0) SBAUNCSA ‘SAI03% JUIpMs
sjqe|lBAR 3y) (enueuy lessalau | azumxew o} bunees -padojarap
subliy -1omsip ay) o) | ay) Saplacld THRSIP pue WwnjnaLnd 10U @ue 209 awdoeaeq |20

uUG4 UOIIEN|EA] JUapUaupadng




RSU 63
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

2020-2021
DATE TIME LOCATION
Monday, July 27, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, August 10, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
*Special Board Meeting
Monday, August 24, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
**Executive Session 6:00pm

Monday, September 14, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
*Special Board Meeting (if needed)

Monday, September 28,2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Tuesday, October 13, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
*Special Board Meeting (if needed)

Monday, October 26, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, November 16, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Monday, December 14, 2020 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
(if needed)

Monday, January 25, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Monday, February 22, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Monday, March 22, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, April 26, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, May 17, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, June 14, 2021 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Revised: September 30, 2020
Approved: July 27,2020



